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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 4:04 pm

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT9696Z AND YM6876K ALONG TAMPINES AVE 1 

OUTSIDE CALTEX ON 18.05.2021 [External General]

Lonpac External - General 
Hi Siau Chan, 

 

The claim number is 21/21/21/VC00/024578. 

 

 

Best Regards 

Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 

 

In view of the latest “Heightened Alert” on COVID-19 measures, more than 50% of our staff 

will be working from home from 17 May to 13 June 2021. Please expect delays in our replies 

during this period. Your understanding is greatly appreciated and we apologise for any 

inconvenience caused. 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 3:57 pm 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT9696Z AND YM6876K ALONG TAMPINES AVE 1 OUTSIDE CALTEX ON 18.05.2021 

[External General] 

 

Dear Gerald, 

 

Kindly provide us the claim reference of above mentioned. 

 

Thank you.                

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


